Subject: FW: Public Notice 1 run 11.2.2022

From: Communications <communications@gahanna.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 10:12 AM

To: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>

Cc: Becky Whittington <becky.whittington@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Re: Public Notice 1 run 11.2.2022

Good morning, Pam!
| have posted this to the website

Home: https://www.gahanna.gov/public-notice-wednesday-november-16/
PC Page: https://www.gahanna.gov/planning-commission/

Thanks!
CHANEY SHANER

Marketing & Communications Specialist
Marketing & Communications
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Gahanna

CITY OF GAHANNA

200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230

desk: 614.342.4048
chaney.shaner@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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From: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>

Date: Monday, October 31, 2022 at 3:15 PM

To: Communications <communications@gahanna.gov>
Cc: Becky Whittington <becky.whittington@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Public Notice 1 run 11.2.2022

Hello,
Attached is a public notice that has a first run due on Wednesday, Nov. 2, 2022. Also, please post outside. | am submitting to the website revision page now.
Thanks,

Pam RIPLEY

DEPUTY CLERK OF COUNCIL
Council Office

T
——
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CITY OF GAHANNA

200 S. Hamilton Rd
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
desk: 614.342.4092
pam.ripley@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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Gahanna

PUBLIC NOTICE

Public Notice - Wednesday, November 16

PUBLIC NOTICE
Gahanna Planning Commission

Gahanna City Hall

200 S. Hamilton Rd., Council Chambers
Wednesday, November 16, 2022

7 p.m.

Z0002-2022 To recommend approval to Council, a Zoning Application to rezone ~0.299 acres of a 3.4-acre site

for property, located at 348 Granville St.; Parcel ID: 025-000276; Current Zoning SO, Proposed Zoning CC;
Project Kassel 348 Granville, LLC; Matt Von Bargen, applicant.
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From: Becky Whittington

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 4:14PM
To: Pam Ripley

Subject: RE: Public Notice 1 run 11.2.2022
Posted to the kiosks.

Becky

Becky WHITTINGTON

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
Mayor's Office
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Gahanna

CITY OF GAHANNA

200 S. Hamilton Rd.

Gahanna, Ohio 43230
614-342-4045

Becky Whittington@gahanna.gov
www.gahanna.gov
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From: Pam Ripley <pam.ripley@gahanna.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 3:15PM

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

PamM RIPLEY

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

eBmn


mailto:Becky.Whittington@gahanna.gov
http://www.gahanna.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/CityOfGahanna
https://twitter.com/cityofgahanna
https://www.instagram.com/CityofGahanna/
https://www.youtube.com/user/CityofGahanna
https://www.linkedin.com/company/city-of-gahanna
mailto:pam.ripley@gahanna.gov
mailto:communications@gahanna.gov
mailto:becky.whittington@gahanna.gov
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

